Appendix V-A15

ENVIRONMENTAL CONTACTS LIST 2005

U.S. Dept. of Housing and Urban Development-SF Regional Office

HUD CA Regional Environmental Officers 

Ernest Molins, Environmental Officer, U.S. HUD, 600 Harrison Street, SF, CA, 94107

ernest_molins@hud.gov  

Tel. (415) 489-6731 FAX (415) 489-6732

Jurisdiction: those counties not listed for Ms. McDargh, LA HUD Office (see listing directly below)

 Elizabeth McDargh, Environmental Officer, U.S. HUD, 611 W. 6th Street, Suite 800, LA, CA, 90017:  

elizabeth_mcdargh@hud.gov
Tel. (213) 894-8000 x 3319, Tel. toll free (800) 568-2651, FAX (213) 894-8122 Jurisdiction: Mono, Inyo, Kern, SB, SLO, Ventura, LA, Orange, Riverside, San Bernardino, Imperial, San Diego

HUD Environmental website
www.hud.gov/offices/cpd/energyenviron/environment/index.cfm 

Code of Federal Regulations

Updated, integrated regulations:  straylight.law.cornell.edu/cfr/
   Article 24, Subtitle A, Part 50:  http://cfr.law.cornell.edu/cfr/cfr.php?title=24&type=part&value=50
   Article 24, Subtitle A, Part 58:  http://cfr.law.cornell.edu/cfr/cfr.php?title=24&type=part&value=58
Maps & Census data:www.nationalatlas.gov,  geodata.gov
Advisory Council on Historic Preservation


Telephone (303) 969-5110, FAX (303)969-5115, http://www.achp.gov
Office of Planning and Review


Don Klima, Director, 12136 West Bayaud Avenue, Suite 330, Lakewood, CO, 80228.  

Keeper of the National Register

Tel. (202) 354-2065, FAX (202) 343-9522 www.cr.nps.gov/places.htm 
USDI National Park Service, National Register History & Ed.


1849 C St., N.W. Rm. NC 400, Washington DC, 20240.

NPS Technical Brochures www.cr.nps.gov/nr/publications/bulletins.htm   Tel. (202)343-9566

Tribal List by county: www.cast.uark.edu/other/nps/nacd/
US Army COE Tribal Maps: www.wes.army.mil/el/ccspt/natamap/USA_pg.html (inactive link)
Bureau of Indian Affairs: www.doi.gov/bureau-indian-affairs.html
State Historic Preservation Officers: California

Milford W. Donaldson, California SHPO, Office of Historic Preservation, PO. Box 942896, Sacramento, CA 94296-0001 Tel. (916) 653-6624; FAX (916) 653-9824

Lucinda Woodward, historian; Tel. (916) 653-9116; 

CA Register Coordinator Tel. (916) 653-9432 

California Historic Resources Information System (CHRIS): www.ohp.parks.ca.gov/default.asp?page_id=1068
Native American Heritage Commission, 915 Capitol Mall, Room 364, Sacramento, CA, 95814

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (EPA)
401 "M" St., SW, Washington, DC  20460 General Information - (202) 260-5075;  

Region 9 Homepage: www.epa.gov/region09/index.html
CEIS - www.epa.gov/eq/ 
Library: http://www.epa.gov/natlibra/
Region IX Wayne Nastri, Reg. Admin.- 75 Hawthorne St., San Francisco, CA  94105, (415) 947-3000

Air & Toxics Division: Unified Air Toxics Website: www.epa.gov/ttn/atw/index.html
 epa.gov/airnow.Tel.415 947-8702

Air Quality Maps website: www.epa.gov/region09/air/maps/maps_top.html   or www.epa.gov/oar/oaqps/greenbk/
Water Mgmt. Division: Region 9 Sole Source Aquifers - www.epa.gov/safewater/swp/ssa/reg9.html   Hillary Hecht -tel. (415) 972-3530

Underground Storage Tanks - www.epa.gov/oust;   

Safe Drinking Water Hotline: Tel. (800) 426-4791; www.epa.gov/safewater/hotline/index.html
Hazardous Waste Mgmt. Division: Region 9 Superfund Program, www.epa.gov/region09/waste/sfund/
CERCLIS & TRI - www.rtk.net, or http://www.epa.gov/enviro
Agency for Toxic Substances & Disease Registry (ATSDR): Tel. (888) 422-8737; www.atsdr.cdc.gov
Environmental Justice: epa.gov/enviro/ej  

EPA Permits assistance: cicacenter.org (Constr. Ind. Asst. Ctr.)

U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (FWS)  http://www.fws.gov
Region I - 911 N.E. 11th Ave. Portland, OR  97232, (CA, HI, ID, NV, OR, WA, Pacific Islands)
    pacific.fws.gov/
Field Offices:  

Northern California: Wayne White, Field Sup. 2800 Cottage Way, Suite2605, Sacramento, CA, 95825; Tel (916) 414-6610

Southern California: 6010 Hidden Valley Rd., Carlsbad, CA  92009; Tel. (760) 431-9440

Ventura Field Office: 2493 Portola Rd., Suite B, Ventura, CA  93003; Tel. (805) 644-1766

California Department of Fish and Game:

 1416 Ninth St., Sacramento, CA, 95814, (916) 653-7664; www.dfg.ca.gov/
Wildlife & Habitat Data Analysis Branch: Endangered Plants & Animals (916) 322-2493

Natural Diversity Data Base (GIS) (916) 322-2495 - Information Unit (916) 324-3812

Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA), REGION IX www.fema.gov/regions/

Jeff Griffin, Regional Director, 1111 Broadway, Suite 1200, Oakland, CA  94607; 


Tel. (510) 627-7100

National Flood Insurance Program: (716) 780-7889; www.fema.gov/nfip/
Wetlands: www.nwi.fws.gov/ Regional Wetlands Coordinator / National Wetlands Inventory, Joan Hall, 911 N.E. 11th Ave., Portland, OR  97232; tel. (503) 231-6154, www.epa.gov/ebtpages/ecosystems.html
USDA  Natural Resources Conservation Service (NRCS): Tel. (530) 934-4601, FAX (530) 934-8667

132 North Enright Ave., Suite B, Willows, CA 95988; www.nrcs.usda.gov
National Oceanic & Atmospheric Admin. Coastal Zones Information:  www.noaa.gov/coasts.html
California Coastal Commission:  (415) 904-5200; http://www.coastal.ca.gov
North Coast Dist.- 45 Fremont St., Suite 2000, San Francisco, CA  94105, (415) 904-5260

So. Central Coast Dist. - 89 S. California St., Ste. 200, Ventura, CA, 93001, (805) 585-1800

South Coast Dist.- 725 Front St., Ste. 300, Santa Cruz, CA, 95060-4508, (831) 427-4863

San Diego Coast Dist. 3111 Camino del Rio North, Ste. 200, San Diego, CA, 92108, (619) 767-2370

San Francisco Bay Conservation and Development Commission (BCDC)

30 Van Ness Ave., Suite 2011, San Francisco, CA 94102, (415) 352-3600, www.bcdc.ca.gov
Energy Conservation Resources 


www.hud.gov/offices/cpd/energyenviron/energy/ or 


Energy Desk Book: www.huduser.org/publications/destech/energybook.html
Battelle Pacific NW Lab, U.S. Dept. of Energy, www.energycodes.gov/

HELP Hotline (1)(800) 270-2633

Pathnet tel. (202) 708-4370; www.pathnet.org
California Energy Commission, 1516 Ninth Street, Sacramento, CA  95814, 


(916) 654-4287 www.energy.ca.gov/
California Traffic Data:  www.dot.ca.gov/
Radon Information:
California: State Radiological Health Branch, Dept. of Health Services, Sacramento, CA, 


(916) 324-2208 (Richard Blood)

Enterprise Geographic Information System (EGIS):  hud.esri.com/egis/
CA Environmental Protection Agency (CAL EPA), 1001 “I” Street, Sacramento, CA, 95814. 


Tel. (916) 445-3846

California Environmental Resource Evaluation System (CERES) www.ceres.ca.gov/index.html
CA Dept. of Toxic Substances Control, Waste Mgmt. Unit, Sacramento, CA, Tel. (916) 324-2423;


Hazardous Waste Property Determinations -(916) 255-3745 (Sandy Karinen)
CA Water Resources Control Board, RE: Underground Storage Tanks, (916) 341-5250

American Society for Testing and Materials (ASTM) Tel. (610) 832-9500, Fax (610) 832-9555


Standards for Phase I Environmental Site Assessment, www.astm.org
EPA: maps.epa.gov/enviromapper/
Lead-based Paint: 

HUD, Office of Healthy Homes & Lead Hazard Control - Tel.(202) 755-1785; www.hud.gov/offices/lead
U.S. EPA, Region IX, Air & Toxics Division, Pesticides and Toxic Substances Branch, San Francisco,CA www.epa.gov/opptintr/lead  Roxanne Johnson (415) 947-4150

National Lead Information Clearinghouse (publications and information) Tel. (800) 424-LEAD; nsc.org/ehc/lead.htm
CAL EPA, Dept. of Toxic Substances Control, (916) 255-3618; www.dhs.ca.gov/childlead
CA Dept. of Health Services, 1515 Clay St., Ste. 1801, Oakland, CA, 94612;

California Certified Workers, Inspectors & Regulations: www.dhs.ca.gov/childlead/html/GENclist.html  Tel. (1)(800) 597-LEAD
Wild & Scenic Rivers - www.nps.gov/rivers/
Coastal Barriers Resources: Paul Souza (703) 358-2183; www.fws.gov/cep/cbrtable.html
Association of Bay Area Governments (ABAG) www.abag.ca.gov/bayarea/eqmaps/
U.S.Geographic Survey (USGS) maps: terraserver.homeadvisor.msn.com/
Natural Hazards www.usgs.gov/themes/hazard.html
Intergovernmental Review of Federal Programs 

(Executive Order 12372) for water or sewer projects SINGLE POINTS OF CONTACT:  

California State Clearinghouse, Grants Coordinator, P.O.Box 3044, Sacramento, CA 95812; 


Tel. (916) 445-0613, Fax. (916) 323-3018 - Heather Elliott

TO ORDER HUD documents, handbooks or forms

Tel. (800) 767-7468 or (202) 708-3151, FAX no. (202) 708-2313
HUD USER Information - (800) 245-2691 or www.huduser.org. 

Community Connections - www.comcon.org
GOVT. PRINTING OFFICE: www.gpoaccess.gov/topics/index.html
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